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To re.eive, con!der and adopr the Audred Rnanrai sratements ol the company lor rhe
linanc, year ended oo Ma(h 31, 2021 and the Repor ot Board or Direcro6 or rhe
companyand the Auditoc rher.on.

To cousider and if thouht ft to pas wiih or wirhout modili.ation(s), the to to$nS
re5orlt on asan ordinary R.solur oil

'IESOIVEO llrAl pu6uant to the p.ovisionj of sedion 139, 142 and aI oth.r app iGbie
provsion5 ofrhe companie5 Act,2013, read wilh rutes f.amed there udder, rppoinrment
proc.dure and eriglbi iry rirerta preiribed under the RB 6uidetines

dific io(, ( amendhent(s) the.eto or re+n3dme (r)
rhereor tor the lim€ being in ror.e, M/s p. saHNt & AsoctAIEsi €haneed a..ounb*,
havins tkn R4iskarion Nunber riN- 0rr369N be and are hercby re appointed aj the
starutor/ Audito6 or the compaoy effective frofr rhe con.usion df 25,, Annuat GeneEt
MeetnBtr the.on.usron of30 Annuat6ene6 Meetinsto be hetd in .arendar year 2026
on such terms n.udlnsremun€cton,reimbukmenrorexpenresliranv)a5mavbefixed
aid deremined by the Board of Dtedo6 o, rhe company in consu tar on wnh the said
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R€gd. Offico:330, Mezanine Floor, Fun.lionai lndustia Esiate,P.lparganj,Derhi'l10092'Ph.:o1117019079

!.olEE
NoTtcE ls HEnEBy GtvEN THAT THE twENTy,FtFni l25rr)aNNUAL GENERAL MElrrNG (AGM)or

ru!sPr,) wrtt BE Hrlo oN

IOOR, FUNCAONAI iI1JDU5TRIAL TSTATS, PAIPAiGANII lASr
DItHI.T1OO92 TO TiANSACT IHE FOL[OwlN6 BUSINES':

FOI USHA f INANCIAI SERVICES IRIVATE UMITED



A PERSON CAN Acr A5 PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEM8ERS NOI EXC
ANO HOTOING ]N IHE AGGREGAIE NOT MORE TI]AN IEN PERCENT OF IHE TOTAT SHARE
CAPTALOFTN€ COMPANY, A MEMBER HOLD]NC MORE TIIAN IIN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITALOf THECOMPANY CARRYING VONNC RICNT MAYAPPOINTSIN6TE AS PROXY
ANDSUCN PENSON CANNOTACTASA PROXY FORANYOTHER PERSON

Corporate M.mbe6 intending io Fnd then aurhorised reprcsentatiw ro arend the meeting
e advked to send a dury .e.lified copy ol the Board r.'otution authorsins thei.

rcpEsentarive to attend and vot. atthemeeting.

Membe6/ pDriesarendins the meetineare rcquested robrihs theirdulyfled ahendan.e
dpsentarorywiththe6on.eof AnnuatGe..Et Meetinsartheme?ring.

ReSii.i of Dkedor and (ey ManaSerral Perenn€l and thet Sha.ehotdings mainbined
under sedion 170 dfthe companies act 2ol3, the Regkter of.o.rractr or arangements in
whchDiredouar. n..rened underS€ction 139 ofcompaniBAcl,2013 wi be avaitabtefor

A route map alonB w th prom nenl landmart for easy tocar on to rcach rhe venue orAnnua
GaderarMaeuns 5 an.ered withth. noii.e ofAinua ceieratMeeuns
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D ANO VOTE A1 I]IE ANNUAI G
O AITEND AI{D VOTE INSIEAD OF HIMSEIF/HERSETFAND

TI,]E PROXY NEED NOT AE A ME E EFFECNVE MUST SE
LOD6TD AT IBE BEGI5TEREO OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AI tEAsl IORIY EI6HI HOURS
sEFONE IHE TIMF Of IHE MEENNC.

M€hbe6 destoos ot B.tin8 any inlomation aborr rhe acsunB and opeEtons oa rhe
comp:ny a.e cquesred tosubmir rhen q ueries add r.s*d ro rhe Dnedorat t*n 7 dav5 in
advaice or the meering $ rhar the nlomairon .alted fo. ca. b€ made avaitable ar th€
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USHA USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
colpoEr. ofiic.: 3 30 M.anine Floor, F u n Dtiof,ar lndlslria I Est t , Patparg.nl, o6Jhl-110092

Ph.:011-47019079,Emaii:usha.nblc@gnail.com,Websllerww.Bhafinancial.com
CIN: U7aA9!DL10S5PTC06B60a

Revenuelrom Operat onr

Le$: Provisron rorraEtion (hc udins cu(enltax,
Defened Tax & lncome Tax ol earl er Yeare)

Provclon Jortransfer to Statulory Reserye Fund lRBt

Bala....aried to Balance sheet

Rsgd. Ofiic.: 330, M.z.nin. Floor. FunclionallndustrialEslal.. Patpa.ganj, D.lhi-110092 - Ph..011.4/019079

Your Directo6 are peared to present rhe 25rh Annuai Report togeth.r wth the Audited
F nanc alStalemenE forrhe fiiancla yearend.d on 31!IMar.h,2021.

2, IINANCIATREsULTS

3. E!!!AYqql! 8!!!!

The F nancia perfomance of your compady lor rhe FnancialYear end.d on 31'L Mar.h,
2021and the.orespondinE ligureslorrhe ast y€ar B ru66&ized betow:

lrha Fiia^cial services Prtvate Limit.d was incorporated on 16Ih May 1995 a5 a private
Lmited company under Companies Act 19s6, re8ist€red as a Non,&nkin8 Financia
Com:..v and sor th€ RBrLicense on rlth ianuary 2003.
Ihe period under r.port.otoprhes trom the date of IrADril2o2Oto3li March 2021

The balance as at 31sl Mar.h,2o2l amounted to Rs.371651Lakhs whtch is ncreased by
Rs.465 57 takhs in thecurcnr year. out ofthe Net P.ollr ot Rs 335.56 Lakhs, the Boa.d of
Dir.cto( ofyour Companv has decided nol to ra^\fer any amount to the G€n.ralResetue
forrhe year under review.

31.03.2021



Duansthe y€ar, ihe Company has rransfe(ed Rs,77,11Lakhs beiry 20% ofN€t profits
to the s1atltory Resefre in ac.ordance wlththe piovkions of *ctlon 45lC of Reserve

5, PROVISION FORSTANOARD ASSETS:

The company has transfered Rs.25.51 Lakhs at rhe rate of 0.25 % as a povision for

6, MAJOR IVENT9 DURINGIHE YEAR

AND PTRFORMANCE REVIEW OFTHE COMPANY

The Company is carryln8 out the business as Non-tunkiry Finance Conpanv wirhout
a..eptinB any Publlc Depos ts lorwhich th€ Certifi.ate of Segist.alion (RBt= 8,14.02a1a
dated 04.01.2003)has b.€n obrained from Reserue Sank oftndia, N.w Deth Foltowins
k th€ br.fhishllrht ofthe orerationsl

Cross revenu€, which de.reated from fs. 5153.56 Lakhs in FY 2019-20 to F5.

2538.51Lakhs in rY 202G21.
P.olit .fter tax decreased from R5 1121.45 Lalhs to Rs.3a5.56.Lakhs.
The assresale sross loan portlolio (GLP)orthe conpany stood at Rs. 1072a.93
tafh as on 315r March, 2o21.lhh represents de.lrned as comparcd Rs.2t311,Js

The Companydlsbur5ed 155754loans du ng FY 2020-21.
The companv haioperations soread a,oss l0states/un on teritori€s

NBFCS have been strugaling to keep alve lh wake of the pandemic. The financial
regulator ln ndia has beeh taking rigorous steps to counterthe impact ofrhe pandenl.
on the shadow bankinc sector. The c.nlral bank has been continuoutly tackine the
5€ctor n lndia and hastaken a nuhberoistepsto supportthe NBFC s€ctor in rndia and
preveil its colaps€. The steps inciude measures to maintain adequate llquid ly in the
sysrem, facilrai€ smooth bank cr€dit flow and ease financialstrain amidsr the deadlv
virus ouibr€ak.some ol lhese have been idlroduced duringihe last qlarter olth. FY

2020-21even beforerhe actua outbreak oithe disruption in our country Covld-19 rs a
nalura .risis, people have lost ther assets, homes.nd caplral in rhat sense post
lockdown colecnons willpick up and c ents make efforts to restore normalcy, theywlll
fnd us readyand waitngto help given rh€ RB and th€ gov€rnmenr plorLty th ensurtng
liquidity, the Lending banks w lextend support. The mana8ement ofthe Cohpany has
stronS belleland sirat€gic plans io come oul olth s period of pandemic in posit v€ way.

There k no change in the nature oi lhe business olth. C.mpany durln8 lhe year onder

4, SYATUTORY RESERVE FUI'ID:



To 5trenErhen rhe financa postion ofthe Company and to augment worklnS.apital,
your d rectorsdo notconsiderit des rableto r€commend / dec are any d v dend.

Duri.g th€ year unde. review, Board of Dlrectors of the Cohpany hel 14 {Fourteen)
umes 1't April, 2o2q 31i lune, 2020, 3o'r June, 2020, 5'i septedber, 2020, 1ad
sepr.mber, 2020, 198 october, 2020, 3'd Decembe., 2020,26'd o€cedber,2o2o, 7rh

Janu5ry,2021,29rh lanuary,2021, 5'h Feb.ury, 2021,3d March 2021, 15s March,2021

The detaiLs of att€ndance of each Oirector at the Board Meeting and Annual General
Meetinsa.e glven below:

12, BOARD OF DIRECTORS& XEY MANAGENAL PERSONNTT :

During the year under r.view, Mr. Laksh.y Vaid has r.signed lrom the post ofCompany
s€creraryon 25.12.2020 and Mr.Amit Kumar Shardwalwas appolnted on 2812.2020 as

aCompanySecretary. ndependeddnectoBotourcompanyMr.GauriShankarandMr.
ahup nder Nawar hav. been r€appointed tor a period of 3 yea6 in the Extra ordinary
ceneral Meetingheld on 28.05.2021 asthelrtenurewa5expirlnaon 01.05.2021

7s/06/zOts

5.

No mat€rialchang.s and commltm.nts aff€cting the financlalposilioi ofthe Company
occured b€lween the end of ihe linancial year to which thete financial natements
relate and on the dat. olthis r€pon.

10.0tvlDtND

as on 31.03 2021, the composit on ofBoard otOirecloB and KMP isfollows

7a/B/2O7s

7



2a/a5/7A2t

lalasl2a1t

26.12.202
0

Allthe Dlre.to6 oflhe Company have confrmed that they are nor dkqualned to act as
Drector ln terms ofSedion 164ofthe Comp.nies Acr,2013.

13, OECTARATIOI''I SY INDEPTND

AL lndependent Dtectors have confirmed to the Board th:t they m.€t the criteria of
independ.nce.s specified und€r se.tion 149(6)ofrhe Companies Ad,2013 and that
they qualify to be independeht dtecto6 pu6uam to rhe Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Oualificauon of oteclou) Rul€s, 2014. The a6ove connrmailons
were placed beforethe Board at its oeetiS heid on Apnl 16,2021and duly noted. lt k
the opinlon oI the 3o.rd thar lhe lndependent Dlreclors posse$ r€levant .xpe.lise/
qualitcarions and €xpedenc. in th€ fields ol stratqy, finance, people ma.a8emen! risk
advGorr linanclal sedlces, invesrmenr and they hold the hishesl sl.nd.rds olintesrity.

14, COM PANYS POLICY RELATI''IG TO OIRTCTORS APPOINTME
CHARCT OT THEIR OUTIE5 :

1S- RIS'( MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The Board oi D:recto6 has sdopted the Rkk management policy which sets out the
framework for the mana8ehent of risks laced by ahe Company h the conduct of
businessto ensurethat.llbusines rkksare idenlified,manaeed.nd monitored.

The Comp.ny is not having :ny Subsidiary, loint Ventur€ and Associate Companles
durinS the year under re!rea,

17. SIGNIFICANT & MAIERIAL ORDTRS PASSED BYIHE RTGULAIORS:

Ther€ are no ,Bnlficant and material orde6 pa$ed by the reAulaio6 or courts or any
tribunaG duriry the year uhder review which has an impact onthe GolnB Concern ttaru.
and Companyt op€rauons In future.

Th€ provisions of sedion 173(1) rel.lins lo constitltion of Nominatlon and
R€muneratjon Commiltee a.e not applicabletothe Company.

5

6



During the period under review, th. p.id up Gpilalofihe Compsry ts Rs.5.35,16,853/
whi.h comprises of4s,s1,685 equity shar€s of Rs 10 each tully paid up ann amount to
Rs.4,55,16,850, 20,00,000 €qulty sh es of Rs.9 Paid up amounr ro Bs.t,8O,OO,oo3.
Durina the year, the company re.eived el money at the rare of Rs 2 per share Fa.e
value and Rs.4 p€r share prehium on 2000000 shares.

19, OEBENIURT SIRUCTURE:

During lhe year lnder review, rhe Company has alloned 951 (Nine Hundred tifty One)
Non-Converribl€ D.b.riures ha!ng nominal v.ue ol Rs.1,oo,ooo/ (one Lakh)
ag8re6.tin3 amounting to R5, 9,51,00,000/, lRupees Nlne crore Fifty one Lakh onty)
underSeries F in Mar.h,2021.

ZO STATUIORY AU DIIORS:

The obseryation mad€ in audiio6' Repon are sellexplanatory and do not conlaifl any
reseoation, qualificatlon or adverse remarks and, the/etore n€€ds no further
clarifiGtlon/explan.tionsasrequnedunderSecrionl34oithecompaniesAct,2Ol3.

LIANCE wlTH SECRETANhT STAN DARDS :

RS OF CONTRACIS ORARRANGTMENTSWIIH RELATTD PARfIES:

Ihe Related Parly Transactionr rhat were entered duringthe financ alyear under revi€w
were on arm s length basis and wer€ in the ordinary course of blsin€ss delail! ofwhich,

The Cohpany has not ssued/allotted EquityShar€s ln the nnancialyear und.r review

As per the provisions of the Companies act, 2013 and other appticabte taws, rhe
Company has appointed Beacon Trusteeship Ltd. havi4 its r.SGtered ofiice tocared at
4C & D, Siddhivinayak ahambe6, Gandhi Nagar, Opp. MIG Cricket Club, Bandra (East),
Mur i,ai 400 0s1 through lts authorir.d repr€sentativeG) to act as Truste€ for the
Debenrure holdeB (5rustees") for Series 't"

Pu6uant to the provisions of the secrion 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Compadies (Audit and Auditors) Roles, 2014, the sharehold.re in the Annuat G€ne6t
Meetins held on 9rh May, 2016 had appoinred M/' p. Sahnt & Associates, ciarrered
AccountanE (Fhm ree. No.01s369N) ar the slat!1o.y Audiro6 for a tem of nve (s)
consecutive yeaE i.e, trom the @nclunon of A.nual Gener.l Me€tins hetd tn 2016 to
the conclusion olAnnual6eneralMeetingto be held in the year 2021. The Auditors.re
eigiLe for Re-appohtne.t as per P.ocedure mentioned tn rhe Companies Act, 2013.
The Re-appointoent k proposed !o b. approved in Board Meetins, subje.r ro approvai

Your company is in Compliance with the secretarialStandards on Meding ofrhe Board
oiDrcdo6 {SS'1)and Secretarlalstardards on GeneralM€erins (ss-2)for the Financiat
Year ended on 31st M.rch,2021



as r.qun€d b be provided under sectiofl 134(3)(h) of the companies Act, 2013 arc
disclosed n form AOC-2 as "Annerure l" and foro of this Eoard's Repo(. Funher,
delais ol R€lated Party Transaclions as required to be dkclosed.s per Accounting
stand:rd 13 "Reated Party Discloslrey sp.cined under Section 188 ofthe Companies
!d 20i? a'e B'v.1in lh. Nor.*orh. tinar. a (rardmclr

26 DETAITS OF ADEQUACY OI II'ITERNAL FI\ANCIAT COTTR0t5:

The polici€s and procedur.s adopted by your Company take into account rhe deslgn,
impleoentarion and malntenan.e of adequate intemal financlal controk, keepl.B ln
view the size and narure oi th€ buslness. The inte.nal nnancial controls ensore the
ordeny and et cient conduct of its business Th€ controls encohpass safesuadins ol
your Company's assds, strict adherence to policies, and prevention .od d.recrion ol
lrauds and e 06 ag.inst any unaulhorized use or disposilion of assec and
Mkappropriation of funds. Th€se controk h.lp to ke.p a check on the accuracy and
completeiess of lhe accountinE records aid tifrely preparation of rellable tinancial

2'.CONStRVAIION OT LNERGY, TICHNOLOGY ASSOF P TIOT ANO TORLIG N AND OUIGO:

The B,1icu a6 requi.ed under secrion 134(3)(m)oIthe comFnies Act, 2013.ead with
Rures 8 or lhe (Accounld iuler 2014 n respect or co^setuation ol enersy and
technoloEV abso.ption are not app icable to yourcompany.

Ihe totalioreign excha.ge earniigs duringthe year under r€view and previous period is
NrL and toial for€ian exchange oui go during the year under review and the pr€vious

Pu6uantlo se.tion 9213)r€ad with section 134(3)(a)ofthe Ad, the AnnualReturn as

on March 31,2021is.vailable on lh€ Companyt webslle on www ushannancial.com

rn compiance wirh section 135 ot the companies Act, 2013 read with rhe companies
(Corporate Soclal Responslbility Policy) Rulps, 2014, th€ Company has .onlributed
towardt C5R acivilies the delails ofwhlch is ainexed as "Annexure- ll".

Pu6uant to secrion 1a6 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made ther€under,
r.quting disclosure in th. F nancial srat€ments of lhe fullparticulars ofthe loans made
and guaramees Ciren or securities provlded bya Non- aanking Fimncialcompany in the
ordinary couree oJ its buslness and th€ purpose for which lhe loan or guarailee or
security is propo5ed to be utllized by the recipienl otthe loan or Suarantee or securhy
ar€ exempred from dkclosur€ in rhe AnnualReport. Further, the detaik ofinvestm.ds
made bythe Company are aiven inth€ Noles ro the Financial Statement5.



29, CODE OF CONDUCT,IRANS

Th€ company haslully implem€nted the Reserue Bank oi lndia's Fan Practice codeand
also adopted the uniried Code ofCoiduct ofusha Financial Sepic€s Pvt Ltd.

3O- PARTICULARS OF EMPIOYEES

The provis ons of Rule s(2)& s(3)ofthe comF.ies (Appointment end Reffune.ation of
Mana8erial Pe6onnel) Rules, 2014 are not appllcable, as there are no such €mployee
whowere drawhg/ in recerptotreduneratron otprescnbed amountduringthe penod

31. &EPURTIN6 OF FRAUDS BYAUDITORS:

Duringthe pe.iod under review, th€ Statutory Auditors have not reported tothe Soard
or C€ntralGovernm€nt any inslances of malerial fraud in the Company by ts ofiicers or
employees und€rsection 143(12)ofthe cohpan es Act/ 2013.

,7, STXUAL HARASSMLNI POOCY IOR WOMTN UNOER THE SEXUAL HARASSMTNTOF
WOMEN ATWOR(PTACI IPREVENTION, PROHIBIION A[ID NEDNESSAL} ACI 201? :

Your Company has in place a formal polcy for prevention of sexual harassmenr ot its
employees atworkplace. The company k ln cohpllance wllh the SexualHa.assment of
Wonrcn atworkplace (Prelention, Prohibrtion and Redressal) Act, 2013 and has.dopted
a poliry on Sexual Harasshent to prohibit, prevent or deter any acts ol sexual
harassment at workpla.e and lo provide th. procedure forthe redressalof conplainrs
p€rtalnin8 io seroal harassment, thereby providing . saf. .nd h€althy work

Further, durlng the year under revlew, there was no ca5e nled under the provkions of
sex$lHarassment ofwomen at workplace (Prevention, Pohlbltlon and Redre5sal)^ct,
2013.

The nature or Companys blnness/ activlties is ru.h that mainrenance of cosr.ecords
under seclion 143 (1)ofthe codpanies A.t,2013 is not appllcableto the company.

The Codpany being an NBFC has complled with all appli4ble regulations of Reserue

Sankof ndia for Non-deposlt takinS NBFC, As per Non-Sanking Flnance Companies RBI

Direcrions, 1998, the dnectors her€by report thar the Compa.y did not ac.epr any
publicdeposits du.ing lhe year .nd dd not hav€ any publi. deposiE oulsland ng at the



34. DTRECTOR',S RCSPONSIAILlry 5T

a. n rhe preparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accountins nandaids had

h-cen followed alonE wlrh properexplanation relatingto materlal departu.es;
b. the di.ecto6 had selecled such accounting policies and applled them consktently

and madejudBmenis and esrimares rhsi are reaenable and prudentso as to give a

true and lai. view ot the state of affant ofthe mmpany at lhe end oI the financlal
year and ofthe profit and lossofthe cohpanyforlhat period;

c. the directors had taken proper and suficientcare forthe malntenance ofadequate
a..ounriru records in accordance eith the provisions oithis Act for safeSuardingthe
ass€ts of the mmpany and ,br p.evenlins and deteding fraud and other

d. the dnedors had prep.red the annualaccountson a aoln8 con.ern basisi

e the dnectoc had devlsed proper systems to enslre compllance aith the povjsions

al all applicable laws and that such sysrems wer€ adequate and operaling

i\
\1;

I
9

Darer 1'r s€pr.mber, 2021

h ac.ordance with claus€ (c)ofsub-section {3) 0fsecuon 134ofthe companies Ad,
2013 the Board of olredotr oflhe comp.nylnformed the membersthat:

The Soard expresses its sincere Sraitlde to the shareholders, bank€6 and cllents for
thek conn.ued support. The Board aGo whol€heanedly acknowledses with rhanks th€
dedicated efto,ls of all the stafi and.mployees of the company.

For and on B!tulJ of
U5HA f INA'{CIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITEO

DtN.01941985



(Pmsuantro clause (h)ofsubjecuo. (3)orSeclioi 134 olthe Ac!and Rul.3l2)of
Ite Corpdlre. (Ac.ourl\) culp. 2014.

1, Detaih or contrads orarang rm'sl€n8lh hari.

There were no contracls or a.ran8eoents or transactions enlered durinc rhe year ended 31"
March, 2021, whlch were not at arm's length basis.

There were no malerialconl.acts or a anaements ortransacrions enter6d lnlo bythe company
with related parties relened to in section 183(1) ol the Companles Act, 2013. However, lhe
company has enrered into tansaclio.! with r€lated partes at arm's lengrh basit th€ delails ol
which are E ven in th. not€sto financial Srat€menti

-.r'!

ry

torm lor Dkclosure ol p,.ti.uEB of.onka.rs/arEnrem.nts ent.ted lnto by the.ompanv with
,€lared pa.ties refer€d to in sub sedlon (1)ofSectlon 13a or lhe companie. A.t,2013 in.luding
(€rtain.rmt l.nrth rransacrion under thlrd provleo lh€reto.

2. Detalh of contl.ct'orarangenents ortransactions at Arn! lenSlh bait.

For and on Behallol
USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATI LIMIIED

DELI]

DIN:01941945
D.t.: 1n s€ptember, 2021



1 A bri.J 6utlin. of a.mb.nvr .sf, 66ll.v r ovetul€s of oroied or .ror.am to be

Corporate Social Responsibility is an integral part ofthe Companys ethlcs and polrcy and it
has been puGuinc this on a sustained b3sis. Usha Finan.ial se ice Privat. Limited h
commllted to conduct businets n a socially, economically and envno.mentally responnble
and sustainable ma.ner, which enables ihe crealion and dktibution of wealrh ior the
betterment of societies throu8h the lmplementation and integ.ation ofethlcal svstems aid
sustanable managemenl praclices. ln compli.nce with Section 135 and amendmenis in the
C.mpan esAct,2013 read with the Comparles (Corpor.ie SocialRe5pon5ibillty Policy)Rules,
2014, the companv is able to.ontibure by app@valofaoard of Dlrecto6 only lfcodvtbudon
amounl G len than 50 Lakh. There is no need to connitute corpoate social responrbillty
committee lf confllbltion amount is up to 50 Lakh, Your Cofrpany has the policy ol givinE

back to the society and has cari€d a host of CsR activities thk year in accordan.e with the
requtemenr ofsection 135 ofth. companies Ad,2013.

2. Averaee Net orolit ollhe Comranvtor last three Financlal Year:

Th€ Company has achieved a net prott olRs.152,8a;55/ duingtheFin.ncialYear2019
2020, and the average net profit olthe last 3 Financiarveac is Rs.76,41&769.67l- and as per

the provklons ol companies Act, 2013, company has to contribute 2% ollhe avera8e net
prort ot last 3 Financial year in CSR acuviti.s, hen.. ihe budget for csR activities k Rs.

15,23,375/- on CSR activities

G)Toraramoual\pe.l'orthef nan.ialyear. c\.1s,23,375l.

1c)Mannerln which rhe amount spentforthefinancialye* is detailed below

t5,t3,376/

ANNEXUREII

!!Cc43!c!

The w€b lnk csR Policy are disclosed on the website ot the company:
ww ushaf nancial.com



.omnanv has failed to so€nd the two oe..ent df the au.r:s. n.r.rofit ofth€
la+ thre. finan.lal vears omnv narl lhEr.of. h. a.m.:nv !h:ll br6uid. th. ...!.N for n.!
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
M/s Usha Financial Services Private Limited

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Standalone Flnancial statements of M,/s Usha Financial Services

Private Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Statement of Profit and Loss

and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Acg 2013 ('Act') in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed

under sec 133 of the act read with the companies Accounting Standards Rules 2006 as, principles

generafly accepted in Indi4 ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe Company as at March 31,2021, its Profit and its

cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section la3(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are Iirther described in the

Audilor's responsibtlities for the audit of the Jinancial statements section of our report. We are

independent oi the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

lnformation other than the financial statEments and auditor6' report thereon
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone



financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course ofour audit or otherwise appean to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have'performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemonts
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 ('the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial positiorL financial performance of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indi4 including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accouns) Rules,

2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; .selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgmens and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenarce of
adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are fiee from material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the

going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

'TheboardofdirectorsisalsoresponsibleforoverseeingtheCompany'sfinancial reporting process

Auditors' Responsibility
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high tevel of assurance, but is not a gufiantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these fi nancial statements.
As pan ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identif and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusiorL forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of intemal control.
Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3xi) ofthe companies

Act,2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operaring effectiveness of such

controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclostres made by management.

t



Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modiff our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentatioq structure and content ofthe financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal
control that we identiff during our audit.
We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
elhical requiremens regarding independence, ard to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Ordef'), as amended, issued by

the Central Government oflndia in terms ofsub-section (l l) of section 143 ofthe Ac! we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination ofthose book;

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the book of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lst March 2021
taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 3lst Manch
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure-
B'

g) with respect to the otler matters to be included in the Auditors'Report in accordance with Rule
I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

&i?
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i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31/03/2021 which would impact its

financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For P. Sahni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN-OI5

!:,
Lil ,.,\ ) .t)i_Lti

Parveen Sahni .-.- 1
(Proprietor)
M. No.: 095428
Place: Delhi
Date: 0l st September,202l
U D I N: 21 09 5 428 AAAADL I 430
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT To THE MEMBERS OF M/s USHA

FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE TIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2021

(l)(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of two years. In accordance with this programme,

certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the

size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of
the records ofthe Company, the Company does not hold any immovable prop€rties and accordingly,
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(2) The Company is a Non-Deposit taking Non-banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND) and

primarily engaged in lending activities; accordingly it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus,

clause 3(ii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(3) The Company has granted the unsecured loans to companies, firms, limited liability Partnerships

or other parties covered in the register required under Section 189 of the Companies Act,2013 in
respect of which:-

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, not

prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(b) The schedute of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and

repayments or receipts ofprincipal amounts and interest have been regular as per stipulations.

(c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

(4) The Company have any loan, investment, guarantees and security which requires compliance

under Sectioni 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Acr,2013. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) ofthe Order is

applicable.

(5) The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) ofthe Order is

not applicable.

(6) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance ofcost records under section 148(l)

olth" R"t, for any ofthe services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) ofthe Order is

not applicable.

(7) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination

oiti,. .""ord. o1 th" Co-p*y, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident firnd, employees' slate insurance, income-tax, goods &
services tax and any other material statutory dues have been generally deposited regularly. during the

year by the company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the company did not have

uny ar", on u""orni of sales tax; vilue added tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and

',t,,S -r



cess. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, goods & service tax and any other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 3 Ist March 2021 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax and
goods & service tax, which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

(8) ln our opinion and according to the infomation and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment ofdues to its bankers or to any financial institutions. The Company did not
have any outstanding loans or borrowings to govemment or dues to debenture holders during the year.

(9) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments). However the Company has raised term loars during the year. In our opinion and

according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken by the Company have

been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(10) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any
fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(l l) The Company being a private Company, the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to
Companies Act,20l3 is not applicable.

( l2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) ofthe Order'is not applicable.

(13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 of
the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(14) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examinations of the

records ofthe company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records ofthe Company, the Company has not entered into non cash transactions during the year with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(16) According to the information and explanations given to us any and based on our examination of
rhe records of the Company, the Company is required and has obtained the certificate of registration

dated 4'i'January 2003, required under section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank oflndia Act 1934.

For P. Sahni & Associates
Chartered Accormtants
Firm Resistration No: 015369N

i.

P

rietor)
Membership No: 0954,6

Place: New Delhi
Date: 0l st September, 2021
UDI N: 2 I 09S42EAAAADLI 130
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Auditors' responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company based on our audit. we conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') issued by the lnstitute of chartered
Accountants of lndia and the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10)
of the companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

Annexure ,,B', to the lndependent Auditor,s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements,
section of our report to the Members of Usha Financial Services private LimiLd of even
date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i)
of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2Oi3 ("th; Acf')
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Usha Financial
services Private Limited as at March 31 , 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls
The board of directors of the company is responsible for establlshing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criterii
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required undei
the Companles Act, 2013.

ll'::
l'. lr
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whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufilcient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of interna! financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

i:r.(
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Opinion

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system
over financial reporting and Such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31 , 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
iniernaltontrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For P. Sahni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN-015369N

Parveen Sahni-
(Proprietor)
M. No.: 095428
Place: Delhi
Date: 01st September, 2021
UDIN: 21 095428AiqAADL1430
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FINANCIAL YEAR

ASSESSMENT YEAR

DATE OF INCORPORATION

USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES (P) LTD
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

330, Mezanine Floor, Furctional Irdustrisl Estate' Patparganj' Delhi-l10092

Brlstrce Sheet as st 31st Morch' 2021

L EQUITY AND LIABI LITIES

(l) Sh.rcholdcrs'trutrd!
(r) Share CaPiBl
(b) Reserves and SurPIus

(2) Notr4urrcntLirbllitics
(s) lrnS-Term Bonowings
(b) Other t ng Tenn Liabiliti6
(c) Iong Term Provisions
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Sigt ifictnt Accounting Policies (Refer note no I and 2)

The accompany lng notes no. I to l5 fonl an intecral Part ofthe tinancial statements
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Director
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USHA FINAIICIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzrnine Floor' Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-l10092

StatemGnl ofProfit and Loss for th€ Year Endcd 3lst Msrch' 2021

Particuhrr
For The Ye.r Erdcd

3lst Mrrch 2021

moutrt io
For Th. €tl

3l!a Mrrch 2021)
NoG No

I. Revenue fron Operations

Il. Othcr Income

IV. Expe$.s:
Employe€ Benefi r Expenses

Financc Costs

Deprcciation and Amonizltion Expense

P.ovision & write-off
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IIl. Total Revenue (I +II)

Totel Expcnser
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4,967,690

____2!g!!!,1L
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107,t23,618

4,564,138

2,920,748
62-923-319

209,7s4.606:
49,096,936

508224,330
7.t3t.922----------fri:36rE

4),239,655
20t,5E6,494

4,911,E19

7,6t6,987

2l

23

24

25

26

21 t01 554 158

3

l52Jt1,l l9v. Profit before Excrptional 8,ld Extraordinary ltems and Ta-\

VL Exc€ptional ltems

VIL Prolit b€fore Exuaordinsry ltems and Tax

vIIl. Extra.ordinary items

DL Prolit b.fore Ttx
x. To( expense:

-Cunent Tax

-Previous Year Tax

-Defened Tax

Xl. Profil for thc yeor

XlIl. Ermings per cquity shares (ofRs. l0/- €ach)

a) B&sic

a) Diluted

Signilicant Accountint Policies (Refer note no. I and 2)

49,096836 152J6r,1r9

49,096,935

t3,557 ,654
(907, r r8)

(2,r 10,194)

ls218l, 9

40,255,717

371,362

Q97,6t7)

tt2,l45$51

6.00

6.00

17.00

17.00

no. I to 35 folm an integal Dan of the financial statementsThe lccompanying notes

As per our rcport of even dale

For P. SAIINI & ASSOCIATES
CharteEd Accountarts
FRN:015369N

For & on Behalf of the Board of DLeciors ^O//
Usha Finsncirl Serviccr Privrtc Llmitcd ,Jtr

t-../ rr
I

tfrJccn srhni) \*
Proprieto.
MembershiD No. i - 095428

Ptace: DciL,
oare: olf ogf r-oLl

e# Geeta Goswsml
Director

DN: 07810522

VY
Amit Kumar Bhardwaj

Company Secretary

M. No. 42037

Rajesh Gupta
Director

DN r01941985

Anoop Garg
Director

DIN:01941972

365s659{



USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT. LTD

J30, Mczzttrin. Floor, Futrctioorl ltrdustrirl E!r't', P'tp'ar8eni' D'lbi-110092

Crsh Flow Stttement For Th. Y"r Eoded Slst Mrrct' 2021

Mer 3l 2021

At .t
Mrr Jl, 2020

As rt

N.t Prc8l B.for. T.r
Adj ustrnenls fori

InterEst Income on Fixed DePosit

Deprtaislion & Ammorti?rtion

lrss on S6le of Shares

Provision for Standard a.nd Non P€rforming &sseE

Poatfolio loans written off

Op.ntitrg Profit b.forc working C.pitrl Chtngcs

Adjuatmcnts for:

D€.rcosd(lncrease) in Short term Lan & Advanc€s

Docreasd(lncrease) in lrng telm Loar & Adv6Dces

DecrEase/(lncrease) in Ot}er Cuient Assets

Dccr€ase./(lncrease) in Other Non Cunent Asse6

Increasd(Decrease) in Payables

IncrEas€J(D€crerse) ln OUer Curent Liobilitics

Incr€{sr.(Decrease) in Other Non Cun€nt Liabiliti€s

C.sh G.tr.retcd/ (Uscd) h Opcr.dtrg Activirica

Income Tax Retund (Paid)

NGt Calt now from Op.ratitrg activitics

B CASII FLOW 4ROM II\Vf,STTNG ACTWITIES

Purch&s. of Fixed Assets

Inter€st Income on Fixed Deposils

koceeds 6om Sale of Shares

Purchase of lnvestm€nts

Nct C.sh us.d in ltrv.ltiog rativitl'3

C CASII FLOW FROM FINANCING ACIIVITIES

Proc€eds ftom Issue of Equity Shres

Paoc€ads/(Repaym€nt) ftom lssuance of Debentures(Net)

PEc.oeis(Repayment) of t ng lerm Borowings(Neo

Prcc€eiv(Repoyment) of Shon term Bonowings(Net)

Nat Calh uscd io litr.ncilg 'ctiviti'!
Net increose in cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cssh and Cash equivalenls as at 0 l '04 2020

C&sh and Cash equivalents &s 8t 3l '03 2021

As p.r our repod of even da!€

For I. SAHNI & ASSOCIATf,S

Chancrcd Ac.ountants

FRN: 015369N

067,032,716)
(270,075,313)

493.656

49,096,936

(4,967,690)

4,564,338

4,?90,935

(2,572,90t)

152,401J74

(7,050,934)

4,977,839

4,925,09t

2 691 Et9

t57 945266

(39t,027,t94)

(246,147,t89)

(289,s29,E16)

r 6,064,649

8,73t,t66

489,206,4t5

E,5 E26

(2s3,16EJ07)

56,405267

l. r27,99t,001

(6E,60?,930)

55,112,614

10,3t6,640

(t2,246,154t

(t ,247 ,444,451)

9,03t,459

(6E,75E,r$)

(12,215 ,403) (15,5s7,96r)

(A)

(B)

(c)

(Er,033,556)

(590,t75)

4,967,6N

t,640,961

35

(22,009,06r)

(26E,126,46a\

(5.722,736)

7,050,934

(299,2 lt)

12,000,000

(r5,100,000)

(95,900,1s0)

t,961,434

1,02E,98?

11,t29,998

90,900,000

(12,905,205)

421,952,41t

298 lll t02

2t,035,769 298,1I I,102

Ushr Finsncisl Serl, lce. Privite Llmitcd e&For & on Behalf of the Bootd ofDircctoE of ,P,

*# Dtector

DIN:0?810522

n,iM#ro".a*.;

Rrjesh Gupt.
Direclor

DIN.0t94l985

Anoop Grrg
Dtcclor

DIN 01941972

Cactr lml

t. .-' '. 
.

dErvtn srhni)
Itopricior
Membc6hiDNo - 09542E

pr,*,Dlt^i
o"r", o1 fq f2 611

\{ Compony Secr€l8ly

M. No. 4203?

543;711Atl

2'16,079,730

22-031.372



USHA FINANCIAL SERT'ICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzrrin. Floor Functional Industrirl E$trte, Patparg.nj, Dclhi-l10092

Notcs to Fin.ncill Statement! for th. Ycrr Endod March 31,2021
(Amount ir&)

As rt Mlr 31,2021 Ar rt Mrr 31, 2!20

3 Shrr. Crpitrl
(a) Autbo r.d Shrrc Crpilrl

Equity sh8r€s ofRs. l0 e.ch

Number Amount Numbcr Amourt

10000000 l0 10000000 t00 000

loooo000 100,000,000

O) I$uGd, rub.cribcd & fully prid up shsre crpitrl
Equity shrres ofRs. 10 each 4551685 45,5r6,8s0 4551685 45,5I6,E50

2000000 r8,000,003 2000000 t 4,000,003

655168s 63J16f53 65516E5 s95 r6r53
+Note: During the FY 20t8,2019 9487 Equiry Shares ofRs l0/. each tully pard up were issued & Patd Up st a prenium ofRs 5l7l e3ch.

.IntheFy2019-20,Wehav€re&ivedRs.550persharefacevalue&Rs125persharePrcmiumwascalledup&Paidon1333333shrres.andwehavereceive!fu.25p€r

shllt face Value rnd Rs. 5 per share premium was called up & pard on I 82i700 shares and We have receivEd Rs 0 262478 per share f6c. value and Rs 0 52495697 per share

Itcmium on l743OO shares ln the FY 20-2 I , We have recei ved R s 2 p€r s h are Face value snd Rs 4 per share pr€mium on 2000000 shares

r. Rccoocilirtion ofthe shf,r.3 outstindi rt the nnl xnd 8t tha €trd oftbe re rti riod

Prrticulrrr As rt M.r 31, 2021 As .t Mar 31,2020

T No,T Itr Io No' tr Rr"

Eqlrity lbrrei
At the bcginning of the year

tssued/ Crlled up dunng the yesr

655 t685 59,516,E53 6s5r685 41,513,5 t9

Paid 4 000 000 I t,943 335

Oubtrr rt th. end of thc I 63,515,653 6,551,6t5 59 r6Is3

c. D.Lil! ofrhrrcholded holdin mora thrtr 57o of thc UI shercs in tha com

Prnly prld up shrre crpitrl
Equity shares ofPs. t0 each

Rs. 9 per shaE paid up
(hevious Year Rs. 7 per share psid up)

b. TarDJrights attf,chcd to shrras

The company has only one class ofequity shares having I par vatue ofRs. IO p€r share. Esch holder ofequity shares is enlitled lo one vote ps shstc During thc

pcriod e;ded 3lst March, 2O2l the company did not recognize dividend as distributions to equity shareholders ln th€ event ofliquidetion' the equity

sharcholdeas arc €ligible to reci€ve the rcmaining asset ofthe company afrer distribution ofall pef€rential amount in propo(ion io 0leir shares

4 B$lrvq&ScElE
Prrticulart As rt

M8r 31, 2021

A! .t
Mrr 31,2020

A) Strtutory Rcscrve u/s 45-IC ofRBI Act' 1934

Opening Balanc€

Statutory Reserv€s Fu"d

Cloalag Brluc.

36,322,'145

7 711,3 t9

13,893,614

22,429,131

x322:745

a

d
\\

V 04
le

N.ne ofShrrc Holder

As st Mrr 31, 2021 Ar rt Msr 3l,2020
No. ofSher€s % Holdlng No. ofSh.r.s 7o Holdiog

Anoop Carg

Raj€sh Gupta

Shitha Cupta
Priya Gac
UDinav Develop€rs Private Limit€d

I,197.949
2,31 1,651

513,700

513,700
1,26r,333

27A4%
35.280/o

7.a4o/o

1.84o/o

19.36o/o

t,197,949
2,3ll,6st

5 t3,700
513,700

1,26E,333

27A4%
3s.28%
7.U%
7.84vo

t9.360/"

a

tn/

44,034,064

I



B) S.cudtic! Pr.mium
op.nint Balancr

Add: Addition during the Year

Clo.ltrg brl.trce

C) Sumlut ltr Strtement ofProfit srd Loss

Op.ning Balanca

Add: Profit du.ing the year

t €ss: Trsrsferrcd to Reserve Fund ds 45 IC of RBI Act' I 934'

CloriDS b.hoc.
. Stalutory Rcs€rve

BrlrD.e C/f to Bshnce sheet

For dctrilq r.fer to Note No.5(i).nd s(ii)

USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

330, Mez2.nine Floor Functional Industrisl Est{te, Patpargsnj' Delhi'1f0092

Notcs to Finrncisl statements for thc YGar Ended March 31' 2021

155,075,645

8,000,000

t63,0?5,645

r 33,696,140

3t,556,594
1 7l I l9

164,54 At4

Tolrl (.+Fc) J7l'651'124

129,18E,9t2

25,8E6,663---rFmiEs

41.919,614

|2,145,651
22,429,111

133,696,140

5
A!.t Msr 31,2020As st lvtrr 3l 2021

aurretrt MrturiticiNon CurrantCurrcnt MaturltlasNor Culrent
Prrticuhr!

123,300,0002r5,100,00061,300,000

100000 esch

-95t (PYNil) l2.oo% Rede€mable Non{onv€rtible Debentures ofRs'

8,236,251
4

DGbanturca (S€culed)
nt of Rsb Deble-cNon ertde€mRe able04. 0%582 3 384(PY

493 l2t374 15

t00000 each

2,962,947

35,716,386
7,tot

96,900,000

95,r00,000

22,169,149

115,172,991
80,178,182

155,371,036
22,369,149

161,914,083
57,998,758

89.886,562

43,026,91034,790,6s9

Sccured
-From Barlks

-From Finsncial Institlitions

Unlacurad
Iratr! rtrd Advroc$ from Relrtad Pa ies

-F om Relativ6
Othcr Lortr3 rtrd Advrnces

-From Finarcisl Institutions

-From Corporlte Enlities
Totsl

NrBc of thc leuder Rate of interest No. ofPending
instrllments

Term of
Redcmption/
Repoymcnt

Non-Current Current

t4 00%

t4.00%

t4 00o/.

12.00%

9.15%

8 50%

8.25%

3 .36%- t6.500/.

17.00%

I

I

I

45

26

26

4-26

t6 19

At the time of
Redemption

At the time of
Red€mption

Al the timc of
Redemption

Ar the time of
Redemption

Monthly
Monthly
Mondly

Monthly/Qualt€lY

arte

33,500,000

63,400,000

95,100,000

54,991,000

178,225

2,229,533

89,886,562

34 190,659

61,300,000

20,004,000

6r9,013
1,746,116

161,9r4,0t3

5l8

,

\,@'hV
\\

e 6

N/

325,094,530

'C' SccuEd Redcemable Non{onverhble

D' Sccurei Redeemable Non{onvettibl€

'E Se.ur€d Redeemable Non-Convenibl€

T SccuJed Redeemable Non{onvcrtlble

FiErrcirl Institutions

Froo BrDk!

Bank Ltd (vehicle Loan)

lndion Bsnk

Bank Ltd (vehrcle t oan)



USHA FINANCIAL SERI'ICES PRJVATE LIMITED
330, Mczzaninc Floor Functionrl lrduitrirl Estat€, Patpargarj' Dclhi-I10092

Not6 ao Finsncial Statements for thc Yesr Ended Msrch 3l' 2021

Not. No. Yll)
Tcrm! and corditions ofsccurcd loarls and nature of sccurity
& During the yesr the company has issu€d 95t Non Conv€rtible Debentures at the face value ofRs 100000 each aggregating to Rs.9,51,00,000 8t the coupon

rs& of l2%. Th€ NCDS will m8tu € in Match 2024.

b NCDS alt s6ured by way ofcxclusive charge on identified pool of assets.

c.Vchiole lo!,|s from Daimler Financial Services Ltd, ICICI Baok and Yes Bank were secur€d againsl hmolhecation ofrespectiv€ vehicles

d. Tcrtll lollrs from Agile Finserv h/t Ltd, Jainsons Finleare Lrd. Eclear L.easing & Finance Pvt Ltd. Satin Creditcare Network Ltd, Satin Fins€rv Ltd, Nabkisan

Financ€ Ltd, Nabsamurdhi Finsncr Ltd and South Indian Bank are secured by hypotheostion ofreceivables at per thcir respeclivc loan sgrcements.

€. TGrm lran fo.m South lndian bank is further securcd by way of collateral security ofa Residential Property.

I Tcrm loa6 fiorn Agile Finserv, Eclear tJssing and Finance, Nabkisan Financ€ Ltd, Nabsarnruddhi Finance Ltd, Sstin Creditcut and Satin Fins.rv Ltd arc

funher seourcd by cash collateral h the shape ofFixed deposit/ security deposit as per their loan agreement in sddition lo hyPo$c.dion of rec€ivables.

g. ln sddition to lhe above, all secured loans are also secured by way personal gusrantee ofpromoter director.

21J59,8E8

Nota No. 6{i) Advance EMI rec€ived against loan agreements are repayableJ sdJusted over the period ofthe contract.

7 l-otrr Term Provisions
Ai .t

Mer 31 2021

Prcvision for EmploYee B€nefits

- Provision for Gratuity
Oficr Provisions

- kovision for Standard Assets

t,099,157

2-277 310

6 Oth.r l.or! T.rm Liebiliries

A$s!
Security D€posits against the Loan Portfolio

Int!rcst Paysble on Security Deposit

Advanc€ EMI Rec€ived (Refer Note No. 6(i))

t S!eB-&@IIeE!!s!
Sacurad

l,orns Repay8ble on Demandl

From Ba*si
B8nk Ovcrdraft Facility (Refer Note No. 7(D)

Not! No. 7(D The bank overdran facilities at€ secuted againt the FDR

t7,5E0,000

88,91I
3,700,977

t t,t00,000
140,590

2,362,116
13,602,?06

A!.1
Mrr 31,2020

I,127,5t3 955,053

9s6.033

1,961,414

|,967,434

Gr",h+"^

N\ &,a
)e

a

brY



USHA FINAN('IAL SER!'ICES PRJVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzroine Floor Functional lndustrial Estale, Prlparganj, Delhi-.1l(x)92

Notcs to Financirl S(stemenlr for thc Ycar Endcd March 31,2021
9 Tr.d. P.vrble

Totrl Outsbiding dues ofMicro and Small Entcrprises 1,152,520

To{El Oll.rtEnding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 7,41E221

9,170J41 2t417,196

.t Based on the informalion available as identified by the Company, there arc c€.tain vendors who have confirmed thar they are cove.ed under the

Micro, Smallard Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 Disclosures relating to dues of Micro and Small €nterpris€s under sectioo 22 of'The
Micro, SEall and Medium Enterp.is€s Development Act, 2006, are given below:

a Principal smouot and Interesl due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplicr as on I,152,520.22 5,329,73600

b Int€rest paid by the Company in terms of Section l6 ofthe MSMED Act along with
the srDunts offie payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

c The aEount of interest due and payable for the yeor ofdelay in making payment

(which have b€€n paid but b€yond the appointed day during the year) but without

adding the interpst specified under this Act
d The amount of intercst accrued and r€maining unpaid during the accounting ygar.

e The amount offlfiher interest rEmaining due and payable even in the succe€ding years.

until such dsl€ when the interest dues above arc actually paid to the small entrrp.ise for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 ofthis Act.

5,129,736
16,087,760

l0 Oth.r Curr.nt Lirbilities
Curcnt Maturity of Lng Term Bonowin$ (Refer Note no 5)

lnLrcst accru€d on Loan From BanloNBFC but not due

Intcrest Psyrble on Dcbenture

Advarcr EMI Rec€ived

Security Deposits against the Loan Portfolio
lntcrEt Pq,able on Security Deposit

Othe. Plyable

I r sIe4&r4lleyilietE
Other Provisions
Prcvision for Income Tax
Contingcnt Provision Against Standard Assels
Paovision for Substandard and Doubtful Assets

l5 Non Curranl ltrvestmeflt

Othcr!
Ouoted

In Eouitv Shar€s Gullv Paid Uo)l

Onaxc Ltd (Unquoted)

Inv.saoctrt ltr Othcrs
lnvestrn€nt in Equity Share Warr$ts of
Captont Techrclogies Ptt. Lld.

Agg€gate omount of Quoted Investments at cost

AggreS8le amount of Quoted Inv€stments al market value

Aggregale amount of Unquoted [nvestments

16 ErtrlljllrlllgB
Tax efrcct of items constituting Deferred Tax Ass€ts

Diffcrenc€ b€twecn book balance and tax balanca of Property Plant and

Equipm.nts and Intangible AsseE

Prcvision for Non Performing fus€ts

Conthgcnt hovisron lor Standard Assels

13,551,654
I,423,520
5,056,t 06

40.255,7 t1
3,631,657
5.592.397

r57rJ08J{2

No. ofshsras Amount

299,2|
299211

299,21I

1,063,19E

20.037.2t0

No. ofsh!r.s
135,678

Amount
2t,594,941

29 2ll
21394.152

2t,594,941

9,212,536

299,2tt

1,25t,8r2

990,569,287

4,U6,3t2
3,589,490

1,0t6,055
546,800,000

5,220,908

26,296,790

|,272,521
642,059

t.r73J92

\-h b
e",^v

2(

.053.198

253,8t9,483
2,368,5E7

2,558,1l9
2,480,514

40,93E,t4r
1,632,000

4,s87,5p5

mtJ84.509

19-119.171



USIIA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITEI)
330, Mezzanine Floor Functional Industrirl Estste, patparganj, D€lhi-l10092

Notes to Financial Statement! for th€ Y€ar Ended March 31,2021

t7 As st Mor 3l,202l Ar rt Msr 31,2020Loros & Advrnces

Non Curient- Cuirert Non Currcnl Cdrrert

23t,233,891 21t,t65,346

2t9 795 402 !) )7
t2 t94 9

t7

23r,233,89t 278,865,346

Doubtfirl Assea

561,227,390

576,12t,U9

27 742

287.797.95t
48t,394

352

10

(A) Lorn to Customers
Secured

{onsidered Good Assets

-Sub-Strndard Assels
2t9,795,402 103,556,0r7

{onsidered Cood Assets
-Sub-Standard Assets

6,180,541.52

20,055,022
- 1,761,178

I ,164,8U,77 5

9,241,086
4,420,t49

Totd Irors to Customers 451 9 0 342604 1

Not!: The Portfolio amounttng Rs. I1,51,59,142.69 comprises ofthe Managed Portfolio ofMas Financial Services Limited and the same is no! included in the

Secured exposures are exposures secured wholly or panly by way of hypothecation of sssets and/ or undertaking to create security

t,52t,349

rdolio given above in FY 19-20.

Urc$urad, Consider€d Good
Deposits

Advarc€s
expenses

I 533

620,000

30,535

I17,538
12,275,403

130,849

2,327,771

720,795

lncome Tax Paid

TDS Rec.verable

GST Input
Other Receivable

Advanc€ EMI
Inswance Claim Rec€rvable

706,500

25t,357,007
t53,443

26,7 t7,795
1,602,600

1,179,5E5

1,122,t28
2,081,333

Totd Other Lo.ns & Advances (B) 17,744239 286,548t924

Tot l Lortrs & Advrnces (A+B) 451,029,293 621,862,629 382121J63 1,7ssJs4r86

lE Other Nor currentAssets
Non Cunent Bank Balances

ln Fixed D€posit Aocounts:

Deposits given as security against borrowings
Others

Dcposit given as secunty against borrowings
Inlerest Rec€ivable oo Security D€posit

t2,500,000
376,6s2m

5,300,000

17,500,000

463,292

@

t7,t00,000

29E,11t,102

19 Crsh & C.rh Eouivalent
A) Cash.In.Hand

Balancrs with Barks
-in Current Accounts

B) Gher Bank Balances

In Fixed D€posit Accounts

Deposits given as security agahst borrowings and other commitments
(ReferNote no. l9(i))

21,800,000

2E,035,710

Note No. l9(i)
- Repr€sents deposits ofRs. 0.53 Crore plaoed as margin money to avail term loans ftom financial insti[utions
- Bark deposits of Rs. 1.65 Cror€ ar€ lien€d atainst the overdraft limit avail€d ftom bank

2,075,896

4,t59,E14

1,434,04E

219,571,054

2

&Pt,'
\{

J0d

,r/



USIIA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRJVATE LIMITED
330, Mczrninc Floor Functional lndurarisl E rtc, Patporgsnj, Delhi-tIfiD2

Noact to Finsncisl Ststcm€nas for thc Ycsr Erded Mrrch 3l 202t

20 Q$slcIIr4 4$rh

lntarcst Acarued on Loan & Advanc€s but not due

lrtrrgst Ac4rufd on FDR

DaDosit givcn as s€curity against boEowings
Interest Rcc€ivable on Security Deposit

2l R.v.rr. f?orh oD.rrtions
IntEaEst Income iom Financing Activities
Portfolio Management Fees

Processing 8nd Other Fees

22 Q$!LI!esE!
Iotcrcaa lncona:
on Bank Dcposit
oo Sccurity Deposil 6gainst Borrowings
Recovery of Loan Write-off

23 EEplov.. Bcnerit Expense

Salaries

Staff Welfare

Dircaior Rcmuneaslion

EPF- Adm inisrrafon charges

EPF- Employer contribution
ESIC-Employer contribution
Bonus Paid

Gtalutty
Insurarc! -Employ€e Mediclaim
lncantive Expens€s

24 IIUETCCII!
IDta16t:
TcIm l-o6n

Sccurity Dcposits

OD limit
Non Convcrtible Debentures

Other Bonowing Costs

2s DrDreeirfr.q@s4zlllesleg
DGpr€ciation on Properties, Plant & Equipmen6

DeFeciation on Intangible Assets

26 fi@!s.&.1&!&a!L
Provision on Stsndard Assets

Provision on Sub-standard & Doubtful Assets

t a,l write off during the period

237,577,681

r 6.306.165

i|51,005,335

15,881,102

4t,337,894

As ra
Mrr 3l 202t

A! ra
M.r 31,2020

20,505,451

5E6,144

1,000,000
239,655

22,t23932
320,951

43,400,000

t,323,779

24,4Jr,451)

253.883,t52

4961$9O

20,t22,674
146,t84

t,730,726
44,151

969,r83
90,856

198,044

t,099,751

3t522567

107.8236J8

50t 22/330

4,054,393.63

913,296

29,951,t69
557,388

t,750,000
48,029

1,139,480

158,682

2t4,192
419,415

4rp39,6s5

68,750,701

5,399,638

5t 1,726

3 t,5I6,573
r,635,000

t4t,699,120
r1,319,373

741,567

41,95 r,E25

5,8 14,610

4,241,1t4
323,224

4,699,115

21E 664

1917,8394.564338

(2,036,6r 7)
(536,29 r)

t,581,295
5,592,391

44329s655493

2,920,748 7,616.9E7

?
pd,,'

t>d",^\
\{

p

bJy

61,t[,4.62

t,494,428
5,556,506

90,e8E
7.13ts22

r20,28E

20r5r6J94



USHA FINANCTAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

330, Mczanine Floor Functional Industrill Ettrtc, Patpar8rnj' Dclhi'110092

Notcr to Financisl Statemcnt3 for ah. Yesr Ended Msrch 3l' 2021

2? qlsgDls!!!
Businoss Promotion Expenses

Payment to Statutory Audi(oB Eefer Note No 27(i))

Professionsl Fccs

Port'olio Management Fees

Rcpair and Maintenance:

Computcr

Oth.rs
Insulancr Expenses

Elcctricity expcnses

Bark charges

Conveysnc€

RequiEnent exp€nses

Office expenses

Miso. Expensrs

Postag€ & Courier

Printiry & Stationery

Communicstion exPenses

tasty' Rcnt
Tmvelling ExP.

F99s Rat€s & Taxes

II Suppotl Charges

Tnining & DeveloPment Expenses

Stsmp Duty Expenses

L6s on Sal€ of Shares

Adverrising Exp€nses

Corporate Social Responsib ity Expenditure (Refer Nole No 28)

Nota No.27(i): Prvment to Strtutorv Audltors

For statutory Audit Fee

For Tax Audit F€€

For Othar S€rvices

e*v

145,55I
t62,400

4,694,448

43,162,91I

r,036,046

14 t,450

25,E15,794

69,195,45

49,625

344,729

211,187

316,602"-
18,125

909,r r9

156,093

573,27E

209,7U
22,248

104,995

148,610

2,409,256
l t7,316

2,046,613

103,778

495,560

15,260
4,190,933

39E,038

445,160

225,UE
50/.,729

9t,052
793,574

I15,233
572,tt0
28,643

I16,01E

r93,751
247,531

2,631,112
2,193,052

622,169

641,29
13t,500
708,398

1,528,376

62.921Jr9

121,421

565,025

r07554,rsE

66,000

15,000

60,450

141.450

66,000

19,400

77,000

\-\

o
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzanine Floor FuDctionsl Industriol Estste, Pstparganj, Delbi-I10092

Notes to Fitrrtrcial Statemenls for the Year Ended Msrch 31,2021

28 Corpofrte Social Responsibiliw {CSR} Erpenses:

The Gross anount required !o be spent bl the Compmy during lhe year towards Corporate Social Responsibility
is Rs. 15.28 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 5.65 lakhs) as per section 135 ofCompanies Act, 2013. Details of amount
spent towards CSR as below:

nt in Rs

29 Der,ib of Non-Performire A$GE (NPAI ind % of A!..t! U[dcr Mrn.r.ment.lAlJ!,t I r]r tr fottow.

Amouna in Rs)

30 Disclolure. forooerrlinc lerld under Accounlins Sl.ndrrd 19 -'Accountinc for t^r!6'.
The Company has entered into lease and license agreemenb for taking office premises on rental basis for 60

months ending in February 2023.
Th€ specified dis.losur€ in resp€d of lhes€ agrcements rs given bclow: Amourt in Ri

Note: (i) The Compary has given refundable, inrer€sr fre€ sE urity deposiB under rhe agreemenr.

(ri) The agreenenl conBins 6 provision for is renewa.l.

3l ScsEs!-BgpgEilc
The Company is engaged primarily in the busrness olFrnancing and all ils operations are rn lndm only. Accordrngly, there 6re no

separate reportable s€gmenls as per Accounting Slandard 17 - "SeSrnenl Reponrng '

32 Conlinqent LirbililiB rnd Commilmcot!
The company has no contingent liabrlity dunng lhe year

33 Imprcr ofcovlD-r9
In March 2020, the World Health Organisalion declared COYID'19 to b€ a pand€mic The Company has sdopled me5surcs lo curblhe
spread ofinfection in order to protecl the health o[us employe€s and ensure business continuity wilh minimal disruption- The

company has consrdered intemal and exremal rnfbrmarion whilc frnafizing vanous eslrmales in relarrcn to rts Enancial sldemenl

captions up to the dale of approval ofth€ linancial statemenls by the Board ofDireclors. The actual impEcl ofdrc glohl hedth
pandemrc may b. difrerenr ftom thal which has been estimated, ss rhe COVID.I9 srtuation evolvcs in hdia and glob€lly. The

company will continue to closely monibr any makrialchanges lo futue economrc condrtlons
0

@//
,

c\?

Particulars In cash Yet to be p.id in
crsh

Totrl

(i) Constructior/acquisition of any assets

(Previous Year)

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above t,528,376 1,528,316
(Previous Year) 565,025 565,025

Prniculirs
3lst Mrrch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020

Gross NPA on AUM 34,710,459.00 16,142,628 82

29,6s4,1s3.O2 10,550,231.84NetNPA on AUM

Cruss NPA as % ofAUM 3.29% 0.87%

NeINPA as % ofAuM 3.05.A 0.57v.

PrrticuhE
3lst Mirch 2021

A! at
31st Mtrch 2020

t-ea-s€ psynen6 recognis€d in the Slllemenl ofProfil and t ss 2,409,256.N 2,637 ,7 12.00

erAY
\{ (,

,^!/



USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzarine Floor Functional lndustrisl Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2021

34 Be!4sc-@Lurs&lJrsg
Names ol Reht€d Prnie. .nd N.tur! ofrcl.tionship
Kev Manaq€menl Personnel:

Anoop Carg

Ralesh Gupta

Ceera Goswami

t-aksha) vaid

Anril Kumar BhadwaJ

Drreclor

Direclor

Drr€ctor

Company Se.retary (Aprro rc Dec-20)

Company Secrerary (Dec-20 lo Presenl)

Relaled of Kev Manaeemenr Personnel

Anoop Garg HUF

Arushr Carg

Kanra Rani

Mahesh Kumar Gupta

Mahesh KumarGupla HUf

Nupur Gupla

Pflya Garg

Raiesh CuptaHUF

Sandhya Oupla

Shikha Gupla

Sumer Chand Garg

Sr n.r Ch.md Garg HUF

Nupur Recyclers Private Limiled.

Unrnav Developers Private Limiled

Venex auildw€ll Pvl. Ltd

Direclor's Concem

Director's Daughter

Drreclors'Mod€r

Dircctors' Broter in t w

Directors'Brother in Law's Conc€m

Drreclor's Daughler

Drcclor's wife

Direclor's Conc€m

Direclors Sisler

Director's Wife

Directors' Falher

Direclor's Falheis Concem

Common Drreclor

Common Drrector

Common Directoa

(ADourl in Ri.)

Nrture ofTraosaction
Yesr Ended
3lsl Mrr 2l

Ycrr Ended
3ltt Mir 20

Dhet:tot Renarerudon

Anoop Carg 1,600,000 3,600,000

Ceela Goswami t,$0,726 r,563,500

Ratesh (iupla 1.600,000 3,600,000

l er6l on laon Pold

Anoop Garg 1,381 1,378

Anoop CarglruF 1 t9,80s r 53,9t4

Arushr Carg 6,147 20,5m

Kanta Rani 6t,177 2r,098

Mahesh Kunar Cupla 116 r,368

Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF t02.798 53,921

Nupur (iupta 39.541 36,U3

Pnya Garg 32,019 21,t56

Ratesh Cupta t3,637 6,156

Ralesh (iupta HUF 17,613 r8,550

Sandhya Gupta 9,52t 64,322

Shikha Oupra 7,818 26,411

Sumer ( hand Garg 224,240 52,595

Sumer Chard Garg HUI lr.50l 78,314

Unrnav I)evelope6 Private Limiled 500,000 20,87 t,481

Anoop (,arg HUF 417,428 732,941

ArushiCarg 99,871 l r,852

Ceeto Goswaml t89 24t 145.s95

Kanla Rilni 807,t64 1,528,032

Mrhesh Kumar Cupta 21,862 42.1t4

ry
//.
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzenine Floor functional Itrdustrial Estate, Pstparganj, Delhi-110092

Notes to Fiortrcial Statements for the Year Ended Msrch 31,2021
Mah€sh Kumar Gupta HUI 123,959 1,555,574

Nupur Gupla 489,4 t5 798,035

305,047 517,427Priya Garg

Rajesh Gupcr HUF 4326/ 536,484

SandhyaGuph 579,4t0 l,t 55.661

393.5',J2 784.038ShikhaGupta

Sumer Chand Garg I7 t,104 1,t84, 0
Sumer Chald Garg HUF 550.139 1,165,367

Uninav Devclopers Priv3le Limilei 513,09r 2,929,195

a2$ 59,679Vertex Build,*rll ttivate Limrted

Inveslrnenl ln NCD

Anoop Garg HUI ?,500,000

600,000Arushi GarS 100,000

Ge€ta Goswani 200,000 800,000

2,700,000 r,500,000KanE Rani

6,800,000Mahesh Kum8r Gupta HUF

2,000,000Nupur Gupta r 00,000

200,000Priya Garg

300,000Rajesh Gupla HUF

200,000 2,800,000SandhyaGupta

100,000Shikha Cupir

900,000Sumer Chand Garg

200,000 6,600,000Sumer Chand Garg HUF

500,000Uninav Developers Pnvale Limited

200.000ve(ex Butldwell Privare Limited

Loon Giw,
89,400,000190,950,000Nupur Recycl€rs Priwle Limrled

60,000,000Uninav Develop€rs Private Linited

Loan ReWU

75.000Anoop Carg

4.055,0004,320,000Anoop Garg HUF

300,000 440,000Arushi Carg

700.0003270.000Kanla Rani

40,000Mdr€sh Kumar Cupla

3,560,000 115,0{NMah€sh Kumar Cupla HUI
720,000r.345,000Nupur Cupta

975,000 t 40,000Priya Garg

150,000Rajesh Gupla

1,074,000 721,000Rajesh Gupu HUI
250,000 345,000Sandhya Gupl.o

655,000 r,060,000Shikhacu a

t,175,0008,7 t 0,000Sumer Chand Garg

1,435.000r,855,000Sumer Chand Garg HUF

75,000,000Unrnav Developers PrivaG Limiled

7,621,330Nupur Recycl€rs Privale Limited

75,000Uninav D€velopers Pnvate Limiled

Looh Taken

5265,0003, t 10,000Anoop Garg HUF
75,000GarC

460,000285,000shi Garg

1270,000 685,000K8rla Rani

40,000Malesh Kumar Gupta

845,0001,490,000h Kumar Gupta HLIF

r,315,000 750,000NupurGuph oF'zd
@r,iF

\{
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzrnitre Floor Futrctional lndustrisl Estate, Patpsrganj, Delhi-110092

Notcs to Finatrcial Statemelts for the Year Ended March 3l 2021

Pnya Garg 460.000 655,000

Gupta 150.000

Gupt! truI 3.035,000 750.000

Gupta 250,000 5.055,000

Shikha Gupta 4 t5,000 1,300,000

Sumer Chand GrIg 8,670,000 1215,000

Sumer Chand Garg HUF I,790,000 1,500.000

Uninav Devclopers Pnval€ Limiled 440,000,000

Token Bac*

upur Recycl€rs Pfivate LimiEd r 80,848,821 79,550,000

of NCD

carg HLJF 4,000,000

Arushi Garg 300.000

Goswami 200,000

Rani I 1200,000

Kuma, Gupla HUF 6,700,000 3,100,000

NupurGuplr 4,800,000 t.000,000

ya Garg 3,700,000

Gupta HUF l,?00,000

Sandhya Gupta 7,300,000 1,800,000

Shikha Gupls s,200,000

umer Churd Garg 9,700,000

Sumer Chand Carg HUI 5,800,000 2,300,000

ninav Developen Privale Limited | 4,700,000

V€ner Buildweu Pnvale Limited 400.000

'r
Am,t Bhardwaj 128,603

hay Vaid 453.719 201.581

Anoop Garg 2,729,692 1,412,t20

Priya Garg r.045,800 t17,2sO

ajesh GupE 6,398,70r 7,998,385

Shikha Gupta 1,82s,800 2282,25O

Uninav Developers Private Limited 23,999,995

eAv ,
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezzatritre Floor Functional lndustrisl Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Notes to FiDaEcial Statemeots for lbe Year Ended March 31,2021
Bolrnce Outlt Bding ra lh. €rd of thc yerr (ADount iD Rr)

N.tuJr ofTraosactioo
Ycrr Dnd€d

Jl !t Mrr 2l
Y.rr Edad
Sltl Mrr20

Dhecto r R.Duneradon payahl.

Anoop Oarg 13 t,000 334,015

Geeta Gos\ramr 12,730 59,96E

Rajesh Cupta r68,840

I eresa on NCD Poyable

Arushi Garg to213 6,421

Geeta Goswami 16,710 16,050

Kanta Rani r8,900 127,702

Mahesh Kuma, Gupla HUF ]]s 84,540

Nupur Gupta 135 59,92t

Sandhya Gupta 4.825 107,0t2

Sumer Chand Carg 2,200 r 15,930

Anoop Garg HUF M,Ut
Mahesh Kumar Gupla 32t0
Rajesh Ouph HUI 4625'

Pnya Garg 39,595

Shikha Gupla 28,894

Uninav Developen Private Limited t57,3t0

Sum€r Chand Garg HUI 669 78,t l9

Verlex Buildwell Private Limiled 2,2N 6,420

Nupur Recyclc6 Privale Lirxted 20.95t.r79 t0,t50,@0

Uninav Develop€rs Pnvate Linited 60,000,000

NCD

Arushi Garg t.000,000 600.000

Anoop Garg ruF 4,r00,000

Geera Goswami I.500,000 1,500,000

Kanta Rani 3,000,000 I r,600,000

Malesh Kumar Gupia 300,000

Malesh Kurnar Gupts HUF t00,000 7,800,000

Nupur Oupta t00,000 5,500,000

PriraGarg 3,700,000

Rajesh Oupls HLIF 3,400,000

Sandhya Guph 600,000 7,500,000

Shikha Cupta 5,200,000

Sumer Chand Garg 200,000 600,000

Sum€r Chand Garg HUI 200,000 6,400,000

vener Buildwell Privale Limiled 200,000 600,000

Unrnav Develope6 Privat Limited t4.700,000

Uninav Develope.s Private Limited 34E,000,000

Anoop Garg HUI r,210,000

Anoop Garg 75,000

Arushi Oarg 20,000

Maiesh Kunar Gupta HUI 70,000

Mahesh Kumar Gupta 40,000

NupurCupta 30,000

Priya Garg 515,000

Rajesh Gupia HUF 19,000

Rajesh Gupia r50,000

oA t
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USIIA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRryATE LIMITED
330, Mezzanine FIoor Functional Iodustrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-l10092

Notes to Fitrsncial Statements for the Y€ar Ended March 3l,207t
ShikhaGupta 240,000
Sumer Chand Carg HUI 65,000

Sumer Chand Carg 10,0@
Intercst on Loan Payble
Uninav Developers Private Limited 19,794,932
Anoop Garg H(lF 138j22
Anoop Garg 3,040
Arushi Carg 18,530

Kanh R8ni 6,091
Mahesh Kumar HLrF 48,536
Mahesh Kumar Gupla I,231
NupurGupta 32,978
ftiya Gars 24,419
Ratesh Cupta HUF

Rajesh Gupra

16,694

6,080
ShikhaGupta 10,027

Sumer Chand Garg HUF 10,502

Sumer Chand Garg 4t,335

Nupur Recyclers Private Linited 427,U5 265,812

Uninav Developec Private Limited

SoIory Payble
l-akshay Vard s5,328

Amir Kumar Bhardwaj 38,914

35 Previous year fi8ures have been regrouped / r€classified lo conform to curren t t eai s c lassficaton

Siificant Accounting Polici€s (Refer note I and 2)

The acmmpanying notes I to 35 form a, integra.l part of the ftnatrcia.l statements

As per our report of even date

,
o*For & on Behalfofthe Board of Dircctors of

Usha Financial Services Priyatc Limited
UU

*rv GeetsFor P. SAHNI & ASSOCIATES
Charterod Accountants

FRN:015369N
I

Rajesh Gupta
Director

DIN:01941985

noop Garg
Director

DIN:01941972

Director
DN:07810522

t, I
\.//\;;"

(Di'Jen Sahni)
Proprietor
Memb€rship No. : -095428
Ptace,Dollti
oate: o r fo( lrol-l

\\
iY

Amit Kumar Bhardyoj
Company Secretary

M. No. 42037
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USFIA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRTVATE LIMTTED

330, Mczz.dne Floor Fudctioo.l Indusriat Es"(c, P'tPsgrni' Dclhi'floo!'2

b Rs.)

Notes .o Fir.nci2l StzaeEcntc for the Ycer Eadcd 31st Merch 2021

,2 Propeny, Plarr and EquiPmcn(

For the finaocial mm-zl

Li Ofter Intangible Assets

For tbe Enanciel 1m2v2l

lntaflgibl€ Asscts ua&r DeveloPmest

For thc fiEadci.l 20m-21
GROSS BI,OCK AMORTISATI ON NET BLOCK

PARTICU[.ltRS

Softvare

April01, 20m
Additions

2y,234

Di6po6dB
loI.ar 31sN21

254,238

April0l m20
Ch.rged du.iDg

the ye.r
Di6posds It,zt 3,',m21 M^r 3\821 M.rch 3ri m20

otal
Prcvioue Yeer

254238

/, A*

NET BTTOCKDEPRECIATIO N
GROSS BI'CK

M.rch 3r,z)mM^t 3\A2lMt l1"N2lDispos.16Chargcd during
the yearApril 01, 2020MN 31',?n21

DisposalsAdditioos
April 016 2020

PARTICUI.ARS
295,112

324,355

I,256,243

1t,3 ,549

152,145

345,719

1,007,827

7,792,U)t

1,697,10'7

804,8m

1,489,573

10,558,707

142967

223,186

340,503

3,534,458

1,554,1q
58r,7M

1,149,070

1p24,249

@@

1,U9,252

1,150,609

2,491,4$

r 8,35OJ98

244,550

91087

18,350 J98

t,849,252

906,059

1405,313

Computer
Office tiq,ripments

Fumiturc & Fittinp
Vchicles

PreviouB Year
otal t2,565,837Lr2t12A10l0,,1624,699,tl5s,fig9tt2i,s1t\4/2s,335,s9t1t,175,t4

EMt E
-@

I@q E rcfiD m@
-Mt

NET BI-rOCKAMORTISATIONCRoss BtocK
M.rch 31" 20m

Aa aa

M^.lt\N2tM.t 3\n2lDisposrlsCburgcd during
the yeerApril 0r, 202()M^r 31,2021Dispo6elsAdditionB

Ap.il01, 20m
PARTTCUI"i.RS

tro

4,766

425,fi1
38,731

iMo

141,512

4,268

W

175,000

1,534,225

239,332

3?3224

4,166

283,995

34,463

1702v
1,2fi,2n

m4,&9

2,094,331

175,000

I,6',15,731

243,600

OM

175,000

1,615,137

243,600

Websitc

i\,lobrl( .\pP

36,0,529469,0O31,625,3Mn8,641,346,67O2,@4,331387,1381,1u1,199

E
-

-@
rc

-M'
ruE'

-
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otes formin art of the financial statements Year Ended 31"t 2 2

Backoround

Usha Financial Services Private Limited (ClN U74899D11995PTC068604) ('the Company') was incorporated on
16/05/1995. The Company has received the Certilicate of Registration dated 04/0'l/2003 from the Reserve Bank of
lndia ('RBl") to carry on the business of Non-Banking Financial lnstitution without accepting deposits ('NBFC-ND').

The Company is engaged in extending credit to lndividuals and small enterprises typically self-employed business. The
Company follows the cash flow based credit assessment with suitable adaptations for each type of business, where the
loans are given for business expansion, working capital or for purchase of assets.

I
Siqnificant accountino policies

2.1 Basls of orgoaration offinancial gtatements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under historical cost convention and accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated, and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in lndia
(lndian GAAP) and conform to the statutory requirements, circulars, regulations and guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of lndia (RBl) from time to time to the exlent they have an impact on the financial statements and cunent
practices prevailing rn lndia. The financial statemenG harc been prepared to comply in all material aspects with
the Accounting Standards ("AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20'13, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent applicable. The Company follows the prudential norms for
income recognition, asset classification and provisioning as prescribed by the RBI for Nondeposit taking Non-
Banking Finance Companies (NBFC-ND).

2.2 Use ot estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the GAAP requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, reported

balance of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as al the date of fnancial statements.

Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively

in current and future periods.

2.3 Revenuerecoqnition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefils will flow to the Company and

the revenue can be reliably measured.
L lnterest rncome is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on an accrual basis. ln case of Non- Perfoming Assets (NPA)

interesl income is recognised upon realisation as per th6 RBI Guidelines. lnterest ac4rued and not realised before the

classificalion oflhe assel as an NPA is reversed in the month in which the loan is classified as NPA.

ii. Upfront /processing fees are recovered and recognised at the time of disbursement of loan / receipt.

iii. lnterest income on other deposits are recognised on a time proportion basis. lncome from dividend is recognized

in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive is established.

iv. Proflt / Loss on disposal of an investment is recognised at the time of such sale / redemption and is comp

based on weighted average cost

P

Cr'\Y \+ ec lb t,

office at 330

USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT. LTD.

Mezzanine Floor Functional lndustrial Estate. Patoarqani. Delhl- 110092

Usha Financial Services (P) Limited (2020-21)



2.4 Tanoiblg fixqd assgts. intanoiblo fixed agsets and lntanolblc llxed as3gts under dovelooment
Fixed assets are stated at cost less acoumulated depreciation and impairment lossss, if any. The cost of fixed
assets rncludes non-refundable taxes, duties, freighl and other incidenlal expenses incuned direc{y related to
the acqursition and installation of the asset Subsequent expenditure on fxed assets afrer their purchaso /
completion is capitalized, only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

The cost of intangible fixed assetrs nol ready for the intended use at each balanca sheet date rs disclosed as
intangible fixed assels under development

2.5 lmpairment
The Company determines periodically whether there is any indic€tion of impairment of the carrying amount of
its assets. The recoverable amount (higher of net selling price and value in use) is determined tor an individual

asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflow lhat are largely independent of those from other assets or
group of assets. The recoverable amounts of such asset are estrmated, if any indication exists and impairm€nt
loss is recognized wherever the c€rrying amount ol the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an indivdual asset, lhe Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash{enerating unit to which the asset belongs.

2!-qeprssie!!e!-e.Ed&94!4!!s:
Depreciatron on tangibls fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis (i.e. from the date on which the esset is ready t0

use) on written down value method. Depreciation on fued assets is provided over the useful lives o, th€ 8sset, as

estimated by the management based on internal technical asgessment. lf th€ management's estimate ofthe uselul life

of a fixed assel at the time of acquisition ot the asset or of th6 remaining useful lite on a subsgquent raview is shodel
than that ehvEaged, dgpreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management's estimats of the us€ful lif6 /
remaining userul life. Pu6uant to this policy, the estimated useful life of assets are as Iollows:

Conputels and accessories 3 Years

Offrce Equipment 5 YeaIs

Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years

lntangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life on writlen down value method as
follows:

lntangible Assets - Computer Softwarc Licenre pe od or 3 years,
whichever is lower

@!!s-9osE
Bonowing costs rnclude interest and ancillary costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowings.

Costs rn connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qua[fying

assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss at the trme of availment of the loan.

4-@!si!e!ie!-secE
Brokerage, commission and other costs paid at the time of acquisilion of loans are charged to Statement

Proflt and Loss
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2.9 Eaminos oer shane:

Basic earnings per share is compuled and disclosed using the weighted average number of common shares

outstanding during the year. Diluted eamings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted av€rage

number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except wh€n tl)e

results would be antidilutive.

aflllggrnetrg
. lncome-tax expens€ compnses curr€nt tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accodanc€ with the

income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflscting the tax effects of timing diff€renc€3 betweon ac.counting

income and taxablo income for the poriod). lncome-tax expense is recognized in statement of profit and loss excapt

that tax expense relatrng to ilems recognized direclly in reserves is also recognized in those reseNes.

. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered trom) the taxation authorities, using

the applicabte tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognized in respect ot timing diffeGnces ht!\€en
taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in one period and 8r€ capable of rBv€rsal

in one or more subsequent periods. The defened tax charge or credit 8nd the conesponding defened tax

liabilrties or assets are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacled or substantively

enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extenl there is reasonable

certainty that the assets can be realized in future; ho\r,ever, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or canied

forward loss under taxation laws, deferred lax assets arc Gcognized only if there ls a virtual certainty supported

by clnvincing evidence that suflicient future taxable income will be available against \,vhich such defer€d tax

assets can be realized. Defened tax assets are revieued as at each balanc€ sheet date 8nd Mitlen down or

written-up to reffect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized

2.11 Provlsions. contlnoent liablllties and continoent asaets

A provisron is recognized when there ts present obligation as a result of past event and il is probable that an

oulf,ow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimale can be made

provisions are determined based on best estimates rcquired to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflecl the curft,nt management estimates.

Loss contingencies arising from claims, lit€ation, assessment, fnes, penalties, etc., are recorded when it is

probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated

2.12 Classification and provislonlno on receiYables from flnanclno acuvities

Receivable from financing activities are recognised on disbursement of
policy are given below:
Receivable from financing ac{ivities are classified as standard, sub - stan

for as per the Company's policy and Management's estimates, subje
provisioning norms as per the Master Direction - Non-Banking Fin

important Non-Deposit taking Company (ReseNe Bank) Directions, 2016

e,xv u
loan to customers. The details of the

dard and doubtful assets and provided

c1 to the minimum dassification and
ancial Company - Non-Systemically

8.
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Non-P€rf or[rin8 As6et6 (NPA)

Sub-,9tandard Assets Overdue for 181 days and more but up to

18 monttts

Doubtful Assets

Overdue for more tlEn18 monthi and
more but up to 3 Years-

Lss Assets Assets vr'hich arc dentilied as loss asset

by the Company or the internal auditor

or the extemalauditoror bY the

Reserve BanI of India.

'Ovedue" refers to interest and / or principal and / or instalment remaining unpard Irom the day it became receivabla

Provisionino norms for loans

Standard Acsets (disclosed under Contingent
provision against standard assets)

0.25% 0,25%

Non-Pertorming Assets (NPA)

SuEStandard Assets 10% 10%

Doubtful Assets 20% to 50% 100%

100% 100%

a!L9,peE!!s-sE!e
Assets and liabilities are classified as current and non-current based on the operating clde which has been

estrmated to be 12 months. Allassets and liabilities which are expected to be realized and s€ttled, withrn a period of
.12 months from the date of Balance sheet have been classrfied as current and other assets and liabilities are

classified as non-current. All Non'Performing Assets are classified as non-current'

&
,A)Nz

d) under exceptional circumslances, Management may renegotiate loans by rescheduling repayment terms br
customers who have defaulted in repayment but who appear willing and able to repay their loans under a longer

term agreement. Rescheduled Standard Assets are classified / provided for as Sub-Standard

Assets as per (b) above which classillcation / provisioning is retained for a period of 1 year of satisfadory

performance. Rescheduled Non Performing Assets are not upgraded but are retained at lhe original classification

/ provisioning for a period of 1 year of satisfactory performanc€.
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